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Thank you for your telephone message. | write further to our telephone conversation on 19 October 2009.

| had been in correspondence with Mr Close and heard from him by fax on 7 September 2009, after a slight
delay in his fax being sent out. | had considered that there would be no difficulty for him to proceed with the
meeting with you. However on Friday 16 October 2009 he did not address the issue of setting the date, as |
had hoped, and | felt that he was prevaricating.

I am following through with this in correspondence. | will keep you updated.

Best wishes.

Yours sincerely

John White
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